PARISH PASTORAL COUNCIL MEETING Tuesday, June 7th, 2022, 7:00 pm

MEMBERS PRESENT:

- **(P)** Julie **LAMPLEY** (*President*/Cemetery Commission)
- (A) Amy MCCRARY (Vice President/Administrative Commission)
- **(P)** Brad **KUNTZ** (*Secretary*/Christian Worship Commission)
- (A) Lisa BERG (Christian Education Commission)
- **(P)** Janet **FOGERTY** (Christian Service Commission)
- (A) Cathy TREZISE (Christian Service Commission)
- (R) Mike KRISKO
- (P) Dave GLAESER
- (P) Addison GOERING
- (P) Bridget MARKEL
- (P) Dan BELANGER (Priest/Ex-Officio)
- (P) Merle RAYMOND (Pastoral Appointment)

An Opening prayer was offered by **RAYMOND**

The meeting was called to order on June 7th, by President LAMPLEY at 7:00 PM

Meeting Minutes from May 3rd, 2022 were reviewed and accepted by a motion made by **RAYMOND**, that was seconded by **BERG**.

OLD BUSINESS

No Items

NEW BUSINESS

A Motion was made by **LAMPLEY** that was seconded by **KUNTZ** to appoint Council members Addison **GOERING**, Dave **GLAESER**, Bridget **MARKEL** that carried.

A Motion was made by **MARKEL** that was seconded by **BERG** to appoint Julie **LAMPLEY** as the Council President that carried.

A Motion was made by **LAMPLEY** that was seconded by **GLAESER** to appoint Amy **MCCRARY** as the Council Vice-President that carried.

A Motion was made by **LAMPLEY** that was seconded by **KRISKO** to appoint Brad **KUNTZ** as the Council Secretary that carried.

The proposed By-Law changes were reviewed, further revision were suggested that will be made and presented at the next meeting for approval.

President **LAMPLEY** asked that all commissions submit a calendar of events to Amy by July 5th and the commission appointments were reviewed.

Father Dan's sabbatical was discussed. The focus on maintaining the church building was emphasized. The camera system was discussed and the need to agree on a process for monitoring and maintaining the grounds. President **LAMPLEY** will schedule a meeting with the responsible parish members to discuss the ongoing processes and procedures during Father Dan's absence.

Father Dan reported on the completion of the church sound system.

COMMISSION REPORTS

ADMINISTRATION: Amy MCCRARY

- **Building and Grounds Committee** Merle reported that bids were being collected for tuck pointing of parts of the church. The grandma room will be painted in the rectory.
- **Finance Committee & Office** The budget has been approved by the diocese and all other matters are in good standing.

CHRISTIAN WORSHIP: Brad KUNTZ

- **Choir** Father Dan reported that there are 3 choir groups, kids, contemporary, and traditional. All groups for-the-most-part will be taking a summer break. Maggie is doing a great job given all the challenges of the past year and is well organized and excited for the next year.
- Art & Environment Father Dan reported that the end the liturgical season is approaching and that the decorations are being changed. Summer fest decorations will be up soon for easy removal.

<u>CEMETARY</u>: Julie <u>LAMPLEY</u> reported on a mower needed to be repaired and that the bank account is being changed to line up with the other accounts.

EDUCATION: Lisa **BERG**

- **Religious Education** The Catechists thank you dinner is scheduled for June 24th. FFF program registration is underway and has 53 families registered which is down from the previous year total count of 73. OSV books have been ordered. There is a need for a 4th grade and a Kindergarten RE teacher. All classes are planned to be held in person.
- **RCIA** Lisa will start the RCIA program and Father Dan will pick up the program upon his return.

CHRISTIAN SERVICE: Janet **FOGERTY** / Cathy **TREZISE**

- **Family Ministry** Debbie advised that snow cones and hot dogs will be sold at Summerfest and they will be organizing the kids games.
- Holy Name The Dinner for the Summerfest will be \$10

- Peace & Justice

- o The JP2 Food Drive has been going well.
- The Blessing in a Backpack program was discussed with the River Valley Clergy
 Alliance that included 6 to 7 food items. No action was taken but support will be
 considered in the future.
- o The Last Chance Men's Shelter needs volunteers to clean and ready the building.
- It will be decided in the next few weeks what the giving program will be for the Christmas Season.

PRAYER FOR NEXT MEETING: Janet FOGERTY

<u>COMMENTS FROM THE PASTOR</u>: The next council meetings will be planned for September 6th, November 8th, January 3rd, March 7th, and May 2nd.

The next Pastoral Council Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, September 6th, 2022, at 7:00 PM at the Parish Hall.

No further information was discussed, and the meeting was adjourned at 8:30 PM by a motion by **FOGERTY** that was seconded by **KRISKO**.

Meeting Minutes Respectfully Submitted,

Brad Kuntz, Secretary